NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
August 15, 2016 7:00 p.m.
Second Floor, Public Safety Building
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189
AGENDA

1. CALLTOC ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL

4. ADOPT AGENDA

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6.  PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. Case #JZBA160007 — Giulio Cogo/Judy Hayward, 600 East Shore Dr., Whitmore Lake, M,
who seek a variance from Northfield Township Land Division Ordinance Section 14.23.a.5, to
allow for a proposed lot split resulting in 2 parcels A and B, with proposed parcel B have a
width to depth ratio of 1:4.47, instead of a width to depth ratio of 1:4 as required by the State
Land Division Act. The parcel number is B-02-04-200-006 and is zoned SR-1 Single Family
Residential District.

7.  OLD BUSINESS

8.  NEW BUSINESS:
A. Case #JZBA160007 - Giulio Cogo/Judy Hayward, 600 East Shore Dr., Whitmore Lake, Ml
who seek a variance from Northfield Township Land Division Ordinance Section 14.23.a.5, to
allow for a proposed lot split resulting in 2 parcels A and B, with proposed parcel B have a
width to depth ratio of 1:4.47, instead of a width to depth ratio of 1:4 as required by the State
Land Division Act. The parcel number is B-02-04-200-006 and is zoned SR-1 Single Family
Residential District.

9.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: July 18, 2016

10, CALL TO THE PUBLIC

11, ZBA MEMBER COMMENTS

12.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING: September 19, 2016

13. ADJOURNMENT

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 if 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA41.72A (2} (3} and the Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA}. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Offices at {734) 449-5000, seven
days in advance.

3350 Main Street  Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Phone: 734.449.5000 Fax: 734.449.0123 Website: www.twp.northfield.mi.us




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Northfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing at the request
of:

A. Case #JZBA160007 - Giulio Cogo/Judy Hayward, 600 East Shore Dr.,
Whitmore Lake, MI, who seek a variance from Northfield Township Land
Division Ordinance Section 14.23.a.5, to allow for a proposed lot split resulting
in 2 parcels A and B, with proposed parcel B have a width to depth ratio of
1:4.47, instead of a width to depth ratio of 1:4 as required by the State Land
Division Act. The parcel number is B-02-04-200-006 and is zoned SR-1 Single
Family Residential District.

The public hearing will be held on Monday, August 15, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. on the second
floor for the Northfield Township Public Safety Building, 8350 Main Street, Whitmore
Lake, Ml 48189. The application is on file at the Northfield Township Building/Zoning
Department, 8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189, and may be reviewed Monday
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Written comments may be submitted to the
Building/Zoning Department at the Township Hall (8350 Main St.) before 12:00 p.m. on
the day of the meeting.

This notice is in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA
41.7, 2A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Individuals with disabilities
requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Offices at 734-
449-2880 seven days in advance.

Angela Westover — Northfield Township Clerk

Publish: Sunday, July 31, 2016
Ann Arbor.com



Larry Skinner

pers. Rep for the Lee & Ruby Skinner Estate
10588 W. Saint Charles Road

sumner, Mi 48889

May 12, 2012

Regarding Property located at: 600 East Shore Drive, Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

i, Larry Skinner personal representative for the Lee and Ruby Skinner estate which owns the
home at 600 East Shore Drive, Whitmore Lake give full permission for Judy Hayward to submit
plans to the board of review to obtain written approval to split the above mentioned property

and obtain sewer tap.

Sincerely,

skinner



Judy G. Hayward
9881 Marshall
South Lyon, M 48178

May 13, 2016

I, Judy G. Hayward, give Giulio J. Cogo permission to act as my agent in all matters

pertaining to 600 East Shore Dr, Whitmore Lake, Michigan.

Pty Aok

Judy G. Hayward



HORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP TREASURER
K #2771 Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing Appltcatzon
Applicant: Owner:
ol o (oo /ot (s ¢
Name (7 J4/ 1 0 Leg® Judhy )wﬁa’ﬁ‘i «4—{:% %ammw
Address 147, gw %gfu&%zﬁ Address
Sivod M 4E17F
Phone:_ 010 “502 793§ Phone:

*1f applicant is not the owner then a statement of authorization from owner must be attached

Ownar is Applicant N4 Statement Attached

1.} Property Description and Location

boo Zak Sharmu Da Lo WA~ Tla

A} Property Address oo o ag

B.) Parcel Identification all oz - {;: A -Zop - 00

€.} Legal Description a A X C‘*w&»@wf’

{or
attach.}
2.} Present Zoning District of Praperty < =
3.} Present Use of Property = ?ﬁ»%*\,,}f&xmwjx e

4.} Non-Conforming Status

A} Please describe briefly the Non-Conformities which exist for this property (lot, structure or use}

[y

CReey2 X s 2o gw’ﬁt ﬁvgég,jzyx; e i.,,éww e f@ [ ﬁ“’éa«ft

’j}’f/f% M\Wi:;‘“ /ﬁ-{l}«;}t\ gi%g/éi/%% S



B.) State year/month Non-Conformity began (to the best of your knowledge): 5t |10 i K gv/c?‘”% S 2
5.} Variance Request (Applicant must completaly snswer SA. through SH.)

A.}is denial letter attached from the Zoning Administrator? Yes No . i no, identify each section
of ordinance from which Varlance is requested:

8.} Deacribe reason/need for Variance; x ) .
=% (a3 é@&iyﬂ/@‘\t L& ;,Lx <oy LV . j‘;% 2:>¢: ; txz % { Lo , D S

S “f"””&/"{ z I /Q'f {1 > )/ﬁ__ f;’/”v Pyl A A / o

C.} Explain existing special conditions or circumstances that are unique to the land or buildings involved
which are not applicable to similar land or buildings i in the same district:
L Axﬁwm *{32)5/(34

o W"fbﬁ*iﬁ . ProAAL e AT 1S g{;»/f,, Z
'y NN oA Ut O Y g F EW 9 7 ANAAD TLN D e ba z{zaf\
Iy ;& Y éﬂé 73; ; 'S N 4 p
i
0.} Did the speacial condition or carcumstances arise fram yaur actions?Yes ____ No _AL Please describe
briefly: R 53? ol . 7
(e W : “"M M el GOy

E.} Explain why interpretation of the ordinance would deprive you of rights commonly enjoyed by other

property owners in the same district: R FLQ, .
Tle anl A vtollek 2o D g e =
o trnidoeX oo Ao cpie e o a\jda 0 1 Ve ‘f’f AT

S Ty 4 N ) R | PPN ;’f" . gf N
7 { S A4 8 % 1y 7 [ gf}e"‘ ot AL T H o o - .

F.} Explain why this is the minimum variance necessary to allow for a reasonable utifization of the land or

striciure: - ) ;;"‘ E"";;

G, AL Ched P i ‘:,5’ isﬁ i”’»*t&,&é(

>

G.} Explain how this variance would be in harmony with the intent of the ordinance and not injurious to the
nmghbmhaod or neighbors or omerwxse detrementa to the public interest: g1/ 2T .
LN 0l dan Lanoen thigan ;w«/ Dtau b Mi %gd
Ak

7

%W@w At /é% Nec v Aoesy Yot ey
s b g Ioamnlt 2o ddtbieng




H.} I, the applicant, request the Zoning Board of Appeals grant the following:

6.) Attach a scaled and sccurate draédng {8 copies] carrelated with the legal description and showing:
+  Ali lot dimensions
.+ Dimenslons and locations of all existing and proposed buildings/additions and drives
. "’father improvements and easements of record
# -”fstmw distances between existing and proposed buildings and/or additions
«“ Show locations and distances of wells, septic and/or sewer lines
o~ Locations, size and distances of buildings/structures on adjoining Iais
+ Al additional pertinent information as fisted on the checklist on page 5

All documents must be submitted at time of application. If further Information needs to be submitted, the
Zoning Board of Appeals reserves the right to postpone the hearing to review new information.

7.} Happlicable, ail lot Hines and bullding corners must be staked out 2 minimum of 10 days before the hearing
date,

8.) The address of the property must be clearly marked and visible from the road.

9.} Afeacf % Dollars as established by the township board is attached to the application. Applicant
understands that the fee will not be refunded in whole or In part regardless of the outcome of the decision.

* $295.00 ~ Single unit (excludes subdivisions, site condo plans, commercial, or
apartment buildings greater than 4 units,

$495.00 ~ All others,

10.} The Applicant:

A.} Has received and read the attached provisions of the Township Zoning Ordinance In regards to Article
66.0 “Zoning Board of Appeals” and understands that a public hearing will be established within 45 days of the
filing date and

B.) Has also read the sections of the Township Zoning Ordinance that to pertain to this request and

C.) Has complied with the above requested information and understands that the Zoning Board of
Appeals reserves the right 1o adijourn 2 meeting if the above stated Information Is not provided and to
reschedule it when the information Is provided and

0.} Understands that any approval or denfal of this application shall not relieve the applicant of
compliance with ail other applicable provisions of the Township Zoning Ordinance or Building Code and each



variance approved shall be null and void unless authorized activity commaences within 180 days after the date
of approval.

All information provided in this application is, in all respects, true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
and | understand that Incorrect information may be grounds for denying the application or voiding any
approval granted hereunder.

2 ;;’E ﬁf{’ } o L
220 Uiy flrc i X 2-25=

Signature of Applicafg Date

APPLICANT CHECKLIST

The following Information must be submitted to the Northfield Township Clerk prior to the application
being scheduled for a public hearing;

Mff;mpteted application form

__ Statement authorizing variance application if not the owner
___ Proot of ownership of property

;:_»fw Legal Description of property

__Lgcopies of site plan and required information

___ Review Fee

For Zoning Board of Appeal Use Only
Appeal of Decision

1.} Name and Office of Official/ Commission:

2.} Date of Decision:

3.} Describe Decision that is being appealed :

Wt



4.} Describe alternate interpretation or reason for the relief requested:

ACTION TAKEN

The Northfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the above requested variance or appeal and on
. 20 APPROVED / DISAPPROVED the following:

Signature of ZBA Chair Signalure of ZBA Secretary

Public Hearing Date and Time:

Notice Sent to Newspapers for publication o
{Notice shall be given not less than five (8] days nor more

than fifteen {15) days before the date of public hearing}.

Notice Sent to neighboring owners/occupants:

{Notice shall be sent to all persons to whom real property is assessed and to the occupants of all structures
within 300 feet of the property.}

Notice sent 1o Zoning Board of Appeals Members:

Copy of Minutes sent to: File
Applicant
Building Department Ordinance Enforcement Officer




L
= H-02-04-200-005 GRAPHIC SCALE ENE
3 820 EAST SHOF UV E 0S| =
SR—2 < | | 50 o 25 50 €3«
) >R e
( IN FEET ) na
1 INCH = 50 FEET
|
mm| N L m F=——o R.O.W. LINE AS DEPICTED ON PLAT OF WINDENMANN'S POINT.
’O — Y », 1 n
O ” 4
3| N891g'32"E X NB9'19.32°E | NBQ'19'34'E —
S T 150.00 230.00 94.76
= O I 5 L
SN GAR | |8 Slo ol8 B—02~04—200-0C
S _Ton HSE = m S - 574 FAST SHORE DF
25 8 PARGEL A | SR-1
. {
CEDAR '] = ® 20" REAR SETBACK
ROAD | , 70" REAR SEIBACK 35’ FRONT SETBACK (SINGLE_FAMILY RESIDENT.
~— __ | R e e myey Jo. FRONT SEIBACK = ZONED SR-1 FAMILY AL)
no ) —_— w2 ol- LOT AREA: 0.25 ACRES WITH SEWER
I % T N8g1932E =& PROPOSED 2|8 LOT WIDTH: 80" WITH SEWER
| P 150.0° PARCEL B Slo SETBACKS
e /M " T S FRONT 35’
D PLAT OF F 4 ole SIDE 10’ MIN. 25' TOTAL
ANN'S FOINT L) 35" FRONT SETBACK B—-02-04-200-008 REAR 20
o RO _ma i P A PARENT PARCEL: B—02-04—-02400—006
PG, H2-C ! 00 EAST SHORE I PARENT PARCEL AREA: 1.44 AC.
]
# P AA AC PROPOSED PARCELS:
__ WEST PROP. LINE oo PARCEL A
3 [I N899 EAST ROAD R.OW. LINE . b8 LOT AREA: 0.275 ACRES
° L5 ! OW L S8919'32°W 2o LOT WIDTH: 80°
— _ 380.00' ¢ FIP L/W RATIO: 150 / 80 = 1.875
SR—2 i “ PARCEL B
o | SR—1 LOT AREA: 1.165 ACRES
i | . VREEEY: LOT WIDTH: 85’
_~ _ VI VERESS L/W RATIO: 380 / 85 = 4.47
“ __ AVERAGE WIDTH: (230 X 165) + (85 X 150) = 133.4
iy _ R—02-04-200-007 380
gl __ Ba0 FAST SHORE DRIVE L/W RATIO BASED ON AVERAGE WIDTH: 380 = 2.49
B-02--05-103-007 __ __ 133.4
__ __ N z Lo
| | . .
I ]
o ..p....au .
= B—02—-04—200-008 R
2t e § o e AY it
<5 ANt w I BARNWEL % o'} £,
28 SR—1 131 ewhe i W,
W/umnn 3 »2 2 sE g
% e . o 28027 anc 5]
i (@«s._ (810) 227-9533
&% WE CIVIL ENGINEERS
P LAND SURVEYORS
2183 PLESS DRIVE
BRIGHTON, MICHIGAN 48114
REVISED ALE: 1" =50
DESIGN: SES VARIANCE REQUEST CLIENT: S e
GULIO COGO PROJECT No.: 9162926
DRAFT: SES LENGTH TO WIDTH RATIO 4047 BROADMORE DWG NAME: LD
CHECK: JMB
/ 600 EAST SHORE DRIVE HOWELL, Mi 48843

JULY 20, 2016 \




k.
i S
7 BERATRUTE “o=w'® Eg. ARTHLUA BROWHN
RUTH ﬁ:fﬁ“"r" Y ' BREE, 19T G, vnl. TETRIE ,. FuRKE
GESY-Tugay. FERTE 25 S TERA
B BB e gy R Ny
FETRTEE | a-win

OFFIGE OF SFESTIRY

Washtenam Abstrart Company
Ann Arhoy, Htchioan

ERTABLIBHED 1B&) .
INDORPORATED YE9D GAPITAL, $78, 00000

Ahbsiract of Title
To the Folloing Bescribed Wani

Beginninz at a point in the east line of East Lake Shore brive
distant north 329.0 feet; thence east 50 feet from the southwest
corner of the northwest guarter of the northwest ¢uarter of section
number four, town one south of range six east; thence north 165,0
‘feet to a point; thence east 380.0 feet to a point; thence .south
165.0 feet to a point; thenee west 380.0 feet to beginning, being
in the township of Northfield, county of Washtenaw and state of
Michigan., Subject to Grant to the Detroit Edison Company as des-

cribed in liber 1 of Grants paue 363.

M b oo %gﬁgg//ﬁ%g-\m



LEGAL DESCRIPTION PARCEL A % 0.28 Acres
Part of Parcel No. B-02-04-200-006

Sttuated in the Township of Northfield, County of Washtenaw and State of Michigan, and
described as follows:

Part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 4, Town 1 South, Range 6 East, Northfisld Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, described as follows: Commencing at the West 1/4 corner of
Section 4; thence NOO°00'00"E 1298.09 feet along the West line of said Section 4 thence
N89°19'32"E 50.00 feet; thence NOOPOO'00"E 85.00 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING;
thence continuing NOO°00'00"E 80.00 feet thence N89°19'32"E 150.00 feet: thence
S00°00°00"W 80.00 feet; thence S89°19'32"W 150.00 feet to the Place of Beginning.
Containing 0.28 acres, more or less. Subject to and together with all easements and
restrictions affecting title to the described above premises.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PARCEL B *+1.16 Acres
Part of Parcel No. B-02-04-200-006

Situated in the Township of Northfield, County of Washtenaw and State of Michigan, and
described as follows:!

Part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 4, Town 1 South, Range 6 East, Northfield Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, described as follows: Commencing at the West 1/4 corner of
Section 4; thence NOO00'00"E 1298.09 feet along the West line of said Section 4; thence
NB89°19'32"E 50.00 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING; thence NO0°00'00"E 85.00 feet:
thence N89°12'32°E 150.00 feet; thence NOO°00'00"E 80.00 feet; thence NB9°12'32"E
230.00 feet; thence S00°00'00"W 165.00 feet; thence S89°12'32"W, 380.00 feet to the
Place of Beginning of Containing 1.16 acres, more or less. Subject to and together with all
easements and restrictions affecting title to the described above premises.

Refer to the current policy for title insurance for proof of ownership and all encumbrances
affecting title to the described above parcel.

Prepared by Desine Inc., Brighton, Michigan
TAB162026WORD FILES\SURVEY\162026 LGL RECORD.DOCX Page 1 of 1

July 25, 2016



To>

165

50.50 27.50

040

-005

B -02-04-200-005

2.00 Ac.

528

380
B -02-04-200-006
1.44 Ac.
380
430
g o
B-Og49107007 %
.28 Ac. 240
290

--------------

1655




Parcel Number: B -02-04-200-006

Jurisdiction:

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

County: WASHTENAW

Printed on

07/25/2016

Grantor

Grantee Sale Sale Inst. Terms of Sale Liber Verified Prent.
Price Date Type & Page By Trans.
Property Address Class: RESIDENTIAL IMPRO (Zoning: SR1-S {Building Permit(s) Date Number Status
600 EAST SHORE DR School: WHITMORE LAKE (81140) Residential Repairs 0670572013 1PBL300S6 NEW PERMIT
P.R.E. 0%
Owner's Name/Address MAD #
SKINNER, LEE 2017 Est TCV Tentative
10588 SAINT CHARLES RD : : . .
SUMNER MT 48889 X {Improved M {Vacant Land Value Estimates for Land Table 423.423.RES.UNPLAT-TRAVEL-SEE LAKE SR1
Public * Factors *
Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason Value
- BUILLDABLE LAND 1.310 Acres 44,416 100 58,185
: NP Dirt Road ’ 4
Tax Description Gravel Road ROAD R.O.W. 0.130 Acres 0 100 0
*OLD 8ID - B 02-004-008-00 NO 4-5C COM AT |y ipaved Road 423.RES-UN 0 8gFt 0.00000 100 0
W 1/4 POST OF SEC, THN 1295.78 FT IN THE Storm Sewer 1.44 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value = 58,185
W LINE OF SEC, TH E 50 FT FOR A PL OF BEG Sidewalk
TH E 380 FT, TH N 165 FT, TH W 380 FT IN Hater Land Improvement Cost Estimates
ﬁmm ZﬁHzm,Om emm § 15 AC OF %2 M\@ OF NW X |Sewer Description Rate CountyMult. Size 3%Good Cash Value
FRL 1/4, TH § 165 FT TO PL OF BEG, BEING |y |pjectric D/W/P: 3.5 Concrete 2.58 1.00 120 18 56
A m>w@,ow NW FRL 1/4 SEC. 4 T1S ROE; CONT 1y igas Shed: Wood Frame 9.71 1.00 54 0 0
1.44 ACRES . Curb Total Estimated Land Improvements True Cash Value = 56
Comments/Influences Street Lights
2011 NO CHANGE Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.
Topography of
Site
X |Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain Year Land Building Assessed Board of] Tribunal/ Taxable
Value Value Value Review Other Value
Who When What 2017 Tentative Tentative Tentative Tentative
RY 08/14/2009 REAPPRAISA {20106 29,100 29,300 58,400 56,322C
The Bqualizer. Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009.{py 09/30/2003 INSPECTED = -
: ; < ! > 2 3 e
Licensed To: Township of Northfield, 2015 29,100 26,400 57,500 56,154C
County of Washtenaw, Michigan 2014 30,000 26,500 56,500 55,270C

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Parcel Number: B -02-04-200-006 Printed on 07/25/2016

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Residential Building 1 of 1 Parcel Number: B -02-04-200-006 Printed on 07/25/201¢6
Building Type (3) Roof (cont.) (11} Heating/Cooling {15} Built-ins {15) Fireplaces (16} Porches/Decks {17) Garage
X iSingle Pamily XiEavestrough X lGas 01l Elec. Appliance Allow. Interior 1 Story |Area|Type Year Built: 1938
Mobile Home Xi{Insulation Wood Coal Steam Cook To Interior 2 Stor o - Car Capacity: 2
P Y I™i78lccep (1 st F Y
Town Home 12|Front Overhang . - - Dishwasher 2nd/Same Stack €0 mmmv AH Mncwwv Class: C
Duplex 1210ther Overhang " WOﬁmam W«m 2weooamnm Garbage Disposal Two Sided 35 owmv (1 Story) Exterior: Siding
A-Frame - sorce L 4 ucts Bath Heater Exterior 1 Story o Brick Ven.: 0
T (4) Interior wwhwmw.mcw zwﬁmw Vent Fan Exterior 2 Story 72|Treated Wood Stone Ven.: 0
£ |Woo rame X |Drywall Plaster W~@rﬁwwnA%mmmvwwHQ Hot Tub Prefab 1 Story Common Wall: Detache
Paneled Wood T&G m.mw. me.. Wwﬁkm%m Unvented Hood Prefab 2 Story Foundation: 18 Inch
P -~ adiant (in-floor . e T B s
Building Style: Trim & Decoration ) ) Vented Hood Heat Circulator Finished ?:
CAPE COD . mwmmﬂﬁpo Wall Heat Intercom Raised Hearth Auto. Doors: 1
SRS TRenodeTed Ex | X Ord w MZHD MWmm@JMmmwmm N Jacuzzi Tub Wood Stove Mech. Doors: 0
LT Size of Closets all/Floor furnace Jacuzzl repl.Tub Direct-Vented Ga Area: 576
1938 0 Forced Heat & Cool Oven 4 Good: 18
TR : . > R — % 1
Condition for Age: Mb@ M:MOHQ w Mmamww M@uw wsﬁﬁ N ) Microwave Wwwom. W ,m 33 Storage Area: 0
Average Doors | moHHQM Mm.o. © Heating/Cooling Standard Range EREC. AgE: S - No Conc. Floor: 0
e e Self Clean R . | Floor Area: 960 CntyMult
- 5y Floors 2 ir Sel ean Range e SISO e :
Room List { Hood Furnace Sauna Total Base Cost: 81,256 X 1.550 [Bsmnt Garage:
Basement Kitchen: Vinyl ] Trash Compactor Total Base New : 125,947 E.C.F.

. I 7Y o H, = o . PR s A SN a e - B
4ilst Floor Other: Carpeted (12) Electric Central Vacuum moamw Depr OWUn. 76,422 X 0.000 memwwa Area:
1i2nd Floor Other: 100{Amps Service Security System Estimated T.C.V: 59,609 Roof:

2 Bedrooms - e -
. . (6) Ceilings No./Qual. of Fixtures Stories Exterior Foundation Rate Bsmnt-Ad] Heat-Ad] Size Cost
(1) Exterior T TDrywall Ex. MXMOaQ. | Imin | *-25 Story Siding Crawl Space  77.64 -9.97 0.00 768 51,971
Wood/Shingle ! - Other Additions/Adjustments Rate Size Cost
Aluminum/Viny 1 No. of Elec. Outlets (14} Water/Sewer
Brick . . Many ﬁf? | |Few Well, 150 Feet 3975.00 1 3,975
% |21 uminum (7) Excavation 137 Blumbing 2000 Gal Septic 5000.00 1 5,000
¥ iinsulation Basement: 0 S.F. - - Awmv Porches
b Crawl: 768 S.F. Average Fixture (s] CGEP {1 Story), Standard 39.50 128 5,056
(2) Windows o v 1 i3 Fixture Bath : ’
Slab: 0 8.F. BALUL CGEP (1 Story), Standard 54.97 60 3,298
Many Large | Height to Joists: 0.0 2 Fizture Bath ¢pp, Standard 25.52 32 817
X 1Avg. X |Avg. - Softener, Auto {16) Deck/Balcony
Few smaly | (B) Basement Softener, Manual Treated Wood, Standard 9.11 72 656
R NEYT 8 (Conc. Block Solar Water Heat Phy/Ab.Phy/Func/Econ/Comb. $Good= 67/100/100/100/67.0, Depr.Cost = 73,497
Metal Sash Poured Conc. No plumbing Separately Depreciated Items:
s Stone Extra Toilet /1
vinyl Sash {17) Garages
X |Double Hung Treated Wood Mwﬁwm Sink Class:C Exterior: Siding Foundation: 18 Inch {(Unfinished)
Horiz. Slide Concrete Floor mm@@mv&ﬁ@ 0302@% Base (Cost 17.5% 576 HO«“_.Q@
Casement (6} Basement Finish nmmmﬁwo ﬁwwm Floor Automatic Doors 375.00 1 375
Double Glass Py 55 M@wmayo Iile Wains | county Multiplier = 1.55 => Cost New = 16,250
Patio Doors wmemm ton o Ceramic Tub Alcove | phy/Ab.Phy/Func/Econ/Comb.$Good= 18/100/100/100/18.0, Depr.Cost = 2,925
v l8torms & Screens Smwm@mm Doors Vent Fan Total Depreciated Cost = 76,422
IR No Floor ,mm {14) Water/Sewer ECF (UNPLATTED LAKEVIEW 3R1/S8R2) 0.780 =» TCV of Bldg: 1 = 59,609
oof
Public Water
X (Gable Gambrel] (10) Floor Support Public Sewer
Hip Mansard{"55i5ts: 2X6X16 1 {Water Well
Flat Shed Unsupported Len: 1000 Gal Septic
X {Asphalt Shingle Cntr.Sup: 12000 Gal Septic

Chimney: Block

Lump Sum Items:

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***




Parcel Number: B -02-04-200-006, Residential Building 1

FooKk e

4.0

2 Car (zarage

ot
HEAT & ELEC W -
240 To
A
iy
]
5760 SF <
BRI
o DG T —
8.0
BLT 1988
F208F

SHED
N
6XY

1.25 Sty FriCrawd

0 BLT 1938
768.0 SF
16.0' e
ag  CGEP 5o |
1280 5F 320 mm

EAST SHORE DR

Shatoh by Apex Shateh

Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed**>

Printed on

07/25/201¢6



August 4, 2016

Zoning Board of Appeals
Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

Whitmore Lake, M1 48185-0576

Subject: Gulio Cogo and Judy Hayward/600 East Shore Drive; Variance Review #1 (Application and
materials dated received by Township on 7/26/16).

Dear ZBA Members:

We have reviewed the above referenced variance application submitted by Gulio Cogo and Judy Hayward to
split an existing parcel of land into two (2), one with an existing dwelling and accessory structure and the second
vacant parcel for the construction of a new dwelling. The site is located on the east side of East Shore Drive, just

south of Eight Mile Road and is zoned SR-1 (Single Family Residential-1} District.

VARIANCES
The proposal requires the following variance from the Zoning Ordinance:

1. Northfield Township Land Division Ordinance Section 14.23.a.5, to allow for a proposed lot split resulting

in 2 parcels:
Lot width to depth ratio - 1:4 maximum permitted
- 1:4.47 proposed (for Parcel B)
- 0.47 width to depth ratio (40 feet depth) variance requested
COMMENTS

Per Section 36-943 (d) of the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance, the Board must, prior to acting on a
proposed variance, consider and make findings regarding several factors, listed in bold type below. A variance
shall not be granted by the ZBA unless all the following conditions are met:

{1} Strict compliance with restrictions governing area, setback, frontage, height, lot coverage, density or
other non-use matters will unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted
purpose or will render conformity with those restrictions unnecessarily burdensome. The subject site is a
targe parcel with an area of 1.44 acres {62,726 square feet) which more than exceeds the minimum lot size
requirement of 10,890 square feet for the SR-1 District. The site has an existing dwelling with accessory
structures on the NW portion of the site providing adequate area for accommodating another dwelling.
The applicant is proposing the split to create a buildable lot. With a minimum required lot width of 80
feet, the proposed split results in 2 lots (A and B) with widths of 80 feet and 85 feet, respectively. With a
lot depth of 380 feet, it is not possible for the applicant to comply with the required 1:4 ratio. Strict
compliance with the ordinance standards will prevent the creation of a buildable lot which otherwise
complies with all other provisions of the district in which it is located. Considering the size of the parent
parcel and the buildable parcel, this could be construed as being unnecessarily burdensome. The existing
dwelling and garage on the parcel are nonconforming with respect to some setback requirements;
however, the proposed split is not altering those nonconformities in any way.




Zoning Board of Appeals
Gulio/Hayward/600 East Shore Dr.; Variance Review #1
August 4, 2016 * Page 2

(2)

The variance will provide substantial justice to the applicant, as well as other property owners in the
district. Approval of the variance will provide substantial justice to the applicants by allowing for the
creation of a new buildable parcel, and is not adverse to the interests of the existing property owners in
the neighborhood or district.

The variance requested is the minimum variance needed to provide substantial relief to the applicant
and/or be consistent with justice to other property owners. As noted previously, the proposal to split
creates 2 lots with a width of 80 feet and 85 feet respectively, which comply with the minimum lot width
requirement of 80 feet for the SR-1 District. The applicant has attempted to minimize the extent of the
variance requested by making the lot for which the variance is being requested, the wider one.

The need for the variance is due to unique circumstances that are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved and not generally applicable in the area or to other properties in the same zoning
district. The subject property is one of the larger parcels in the area along East Shore Drive. With the
exception of a few parcels, most are smaller in size. The location of the existing dwelling and accessory
structures on the subject site gives the appearance of having a vacant lot in the middle of a developed
street. While the larger lot size is not necessarily unique to the subject site, it is not generally found in the
area or amongst similarly zoned parcels.

The problem and resulting need for the variance has been created by strict compliance with the Zoning
Ordinance, and not by the applicant or applicant’s predecessors; it is not self-created. The problem
necessitating the variance results from the applicants desire to split the parcel and create an additional
buildable lot that does not conform to the State’s Land Division Act requirement for parcels not to exceed
the 1:4 ratio.

The variance will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of this ordinance, will not be injurious to the
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare. This standard is met.
The proposed variance is not likely to have any adverse impact on the neighborhood or on public health,
safety and welfare. The intent of the width to depth ratio is to prevent the creation of flag lots and narrow
and elongated L- shaped parcels that would pose challenges and concerns for development and access.
The parcel to be created will exceed the depth permitted by only 40 feet, which is not significant
considering the size of the parcel. The frontage along East Shore Drive will remain consistent with existing
developed single family residential development pattern.

RECOMIMENDATION AND FINDINGS

Based on the findings below, and subject to any additional information presented and discussed by the applicant,
Board, and/or the public during the public hearing and incorporated into the record prior to any findings being
made, we recommend that the Zoning Board of Appeals approve the requested variance for the property
located at 600 East Shore Drive:

1.

2.

Compliance with ordinance standards would prevent the creation of a buildable parcel which could be
construed as being unnecessarily burdensome.

The subject site is almost six times the minimum lot size required for the SR-1 District.



Zoning Boord of Appeals
Gulio/Hayward/600 East Shore Dr.; Variance Review #1
August 4, 2016 * Page 3

3. The variance will provide substantial justice to the applicants and is not adverse to the interests of other
property owners.

4. The variance reguested is the minimum possible.
5. The subject parcel is one of the larger parcels on East Shore Drive.
6. The variance requested is not adverse to the spirit and intent of the ordinance.

7. Any dwelling built on the resultant parcel will be required to comply with all setback and dimensional
reguirements for the district.

Subsequent to the approval of the variance, the applicant will be required to get formal approval of a lot split -
from the Township Assessor, prior to constructing any dwelling on the site.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA ASSOCIATES

Vidya Krishnan
Senior Planner

cc: Township Manager: Howard Fink, Northfield Twp., 8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, M 48189
Assessing/Building Asst.  Mary Bird, Northfield Twp., 8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, M1 48189 I
Applicant: Gulio Cogo/ludy Hayward —



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Minutes of Regular Meeting

July 18, 2016

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by chair Amy Steffens
at 7:00 p.M. at 8350 Main Street.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL
AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
Marlene Chockley Present
Doug Del Favero Present
Greg Kolecki Present
Jacqueline Otto Present
Amy Steffens Present

Gary Wellings, Alternate  Absent
(presence not required)

Also present:

Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Township Manager Howard Fink
Assessing & Building Assistant Mary Bird
Planning Consultant Vidya Krishnan
Members of the public

4. ADOPT AGENDA

» Motion: Chockley moved, Del Favero supported,
that the agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

None.
6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

6A. Case #JZBA160005; Gregory Yarrington;
Location: 5450 Hellner Road. Request for
variance from Section 36-719(d)(3), Private
Roads and Driveway Regulations to construct a
15 foot wide driveway with a total length of
1,400 feet. Parcel 02-31-100-007. Zoned AR.

» Motion: Chockley moved, Del Favero supported,
that the public hearing be opened.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

Gregory Yarrington said he has owned this land for
almost 18 years and they are now ready to build on it.
He said the high water table on the property prevents
them from building closer to the road, so the building
site is at the rear of the property where the elevation is
highest. He said they are doing their best to preserve as
many natural elements as possible, although they
removed many dead elm streets and will do some
dredging to create a dry hydrant.

Krishnan reviewed her June 23" report noting that the
site is challenged by the high water table which is not
the result of any action on the part of the applicant,

without the requested variance a home with a
basement could not be built, the variance is the
minimum that can be requested, granting the request
will not confer any special privileges on the applicant,
and the request is not adverse to the public interest.
She recommended approval of the request.

Brynn Raupagh, 5445 Hellner Road, said she lives
across the road and spoke in favor of the request.

» Motion: Otto moved, Del Favero supported, that
the public hearing be closed.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

6B. Case #)ZBA160006; Richard Bonello;
Location: 981 Main Street. Request for variance
from Section 36-902(6), Non-conforming Uses, to
construct a 30’ x 40’ pole barn intended for
vehicle parking and storage. Parcel 02-06-105-
018. Zoned WLD-D (Whitmore Lake Downtown)

» Motion: Chockley moved, Del Favero supported,
that the public hearing be opened.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

Richard Bonello said he would like to build a pole barn
to store cars, gardening tools, etc. He said the house
was built in the 1930s and he is in the process of
cleaning it up.

Krishnan reviewed her report of June 16, 2016, and
explained that ZBA approval is required because
construction of a pole barn would be expansion of a
non-conforming use. She noted the principal use—a
house—is a legal, non-conforming use, not allowing
storage area could be construed as a hardship, the
proposed barn is clearly an accessory use to the house,
and the addition will not have any negative public
effects. She recommended approval of the request.

In answer to a question from Del Favero, Krishnan said
there is no side yard setback requirement in the WLD-D
district.

» Motion: Steffens moved, Chockley supported, that
the public hearing be closed.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

7. OLD BUSINESS
None.

8. NEW BUSINESS

8A. Case #JZBA160005; Gregory Yarrington;
Location: 5450 Hellner Road. Request for
variance from Section 36-719(d)(3), Private
Roads and Driveway Regulations to construct a
15 foot wide driveway with a total length of
1,400 feet. Parcel 02-31-100-007. Zoned AR.



Northfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street

July 18, 2016

Del Favero thanked Yarrington for investing in the
Township on a difficult piece of property. In answer to
a question from Chockley, Yarrington described the
plans for the dry hydrant and driveway design.

Steffens asked if Yarrington has had a wetlands
delineation survey done. Yarrington said he has
submitted a DEQ application and a representative from
the State of Michigan has already inspected the site and
indicated he does not see a problem with his plans.

» Motion: Steffens moved, Chockley supported, that
the request in Case #JZBA160005 by Gregory
Yarrington, 5450 Hellner Road, for a variance from
Section 36-719(d)(3), Private Roads and Driveway
Regulations, to construct a 15 foot wide driveway
with a total length of 1,400 feet, when the
ordinance permits a maximum length of 1,000
feet, Parcel 02-31-100-007, Zoned AR-Agriculture,
meets the findings of fact included in the
ordinance and per the discussion tonight and in in
the report dated June 16th, subject to a dry
hydrant being place on the site per Fire
Department specifications.

Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

6B. Case #)ZBA160006; Richard Bonello;
Location: 981 Main Street. Request for variance
from Section 36-902(6), Non-conforming Uses, to
construct a 30’ x 40’ pole barn intended for
vehicle parking and storage. Parcel 02-06-105-
018. Zoned WLD-D (Whitmore Lake Downtown)

In answer to questions, Krishnan said the barn will be
46 from the front property line, and Bonello said the
peak of the barn will not be higher than the house, but
he does not have a drawing of the barn or know what
the roof pitch is. He said it will having vinyl siding, a
cement floor, and standard doors and will look like a
typical garage. Bonello said the color will a gray to
match the house with white trim. In answer to a
question from Del Favero, Bonello said this will be his
primary residence. Del Favero said it is nice to see this
property being improved.

Steffens said consideration of this request is confusing
because the findings do not address the ordinance
language about either retention or removal of the non-
conforming uses, neither one of which is proposed.
Krishnan agreed it is confusing, but said the intent
behind the ordinance must also be considered. She said
it is an interpretation, but it is reasonable to consider
whether it would be a hardship for a legal dwelling not
to have a garage.

Steffens said it seems like consideration of a use
variance is implied. Krishnan said this is definitely not
a use variance because residential use is allowed in the
district and the application is not saying that the
property is no longer useful for any of the allowed
uses. Steffens expressed concern about the proposed
accessory structure being larger than the dwelling
because the ordinance states accessory uses must be
subordinate to the principal use. Krishnan says the
garage is clearly a subordinate use to the principal
structure, and the ordinance does limit the size of the
proposed structure.

» Motion: Del Favero moved, Chockley supported,
that the request in Case #JZBA160006 by Richard
Bonello, 9681 Main Street, for a variance from
Section 36-902(6), Non-conforming Uses, to
construct a 30’ x 40’ pole barn intended for vehicle
parking and storage, Parcel 02-06-105-018, zoned
WLD-D (Whitmore Lake Downtown District), be
approved based on the findings of fact listed in the
letter dated June 16, 2016, from McKenna
Associates. Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

9. MINUTES

» Motion: Otto moved, Del Favero supported, that

the minutes of the May16, 2016, regular meeting

be approved as presented.

Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

11. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
No comments.
12. ZBA MEMBER COMMENTS

No comments.

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING

August 15, 2016, at 7:00 pm at the Public Safety
Building was announced as the date and time of the
next regular meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals.

14. ADJOURNMENT

» Motion: Chockley moved, Otto supported, that the
meeting be adjourned.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 P.M.

Prepared by Lisa Lemble. Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:
Wording removed is stricken-throtgh; wording added is underlined.

Adopted on , 2016.

Amy Steffens, Chair

Greg Kolecki, Secretary



Northfield Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street

July 18, 2016

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township’s website at

http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/zoning_board_of appeals/


http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/zoning_board_of_appeals/

